

Tim Carroll

From: Susan Nadile [Susan.Nadile@cabotrisk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:46 PM
To: tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov
Cc: Adriene Magnolia
Subject: FW: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property Floater

Hi Tim,

We have quoted the fine arts listed and the premiums shown are on an annual basis.

Stanley Murphy's Ozzie Fisher	\$60,000:	\$422
Stanley Murphy's Hillary at Brookside Farm	\$60,000 :	\$422
Anne McGhee's Little Lady	\$ 3,000:	\$21
Edward Hewett's Little People On The Beach	\$10,000:	\$70
Al Hurwitz's Near Negev	\$ 4,000:	\$28
Rez Williams' Mary K	\$ 8,000:	\$56
Rez Williams' Fishing Boat	\$15,000:	\$106
Carol Goldberg's Abstract	\$ 6,500:	\$46

Also, the policy now has Unscheduled Fine Arts with a limit of \$30,000. There is no charge for the first \$25,000. and the additional \$5000. is costing the town \$53. annually.

Let us know if you would like to schedule these fine arts and maybe decrease the unscheduled limit to \$25,000.

Thanks,

Susan Nadile, CISR
Account Manager
Cabot Risk Strategies, LLC
12 Gill St., Ste.1600
Woburn, MA 01801-1728
(800) 222 - 5963
Direct Number: 781-939-6861
Fax Number: 781-376-9907

CONFIDENTIALLY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure of distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you

-----Original Message-----

From: Adriene Magnolia
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Susan Nadile
Subject: Fw: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property Floater

Hi susan.

Please quote below and send quote to Tim and cc me.

Thanks
Adriene Magnolia, AAI, AIS
Senior Account Executive

MIIA Member Services
Cabot Risk Strategies, LLC
12 Gill St. Suite 1600
Woburn, MA 01801
Phone: 1 800 526 6442
Direct Phone: 1 781 939 6821
Fax: 1 781 376 9907

----- Original Message -----

From: Tim Carroll <execsec@chilmarkma.gov>
To: Adriene Magnolia
Sent: Tue Sep 28 09:45:00 2010
Subject: FW: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property Floater

My new Email Address is, tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov <mailto:tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov> In case you are wondering, we changed @ci.chilmark.ma.us to @chilmarkma.gov
The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.

Important town advisories available 24 hours a day online at www.nixle.com
<<http://www.nixle.com/>>

From: Chilmark Library [mailto:chillib@vineyard.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:38 AM
To: Warren M. Doty
Cc: Tim Carroll
Subject: Re: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property Floater

Hello Warren,
Great, thanks. We have not had formal appraisals by a certified appraiser of the art, but sought the opinion of art dealers on the island and here are the estimates for those 8 works valued at more than \$2,500:

Stanley Murphy's Ozzie Fisher	\$60,000
Stanley Murphy's Hillary at Brookside Farm	\$60,000
Anne McGhee's Little Lady	\$ 3,000
Edward Hewett's Little People On The Beach	\$10,000
Al Hurwitz's Near Negev	\$ 4,000
Rez Williams' Mary K	\$ 8,000
Rez Williams' Fishing Boat	\$15,000
Carol Goldberg's Abstract	\$ 6,500

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Ebba

Ebba Hierta, Library Director
Chilmark Free Public Library
P.O. Box 180
Chilmark, MA 02535
508-645-3360
FAX 508-645-3737
chillib@vineyard.net

----- Original Message -----

From: Warren M. Doty <mailto:warrendoty@verizon.net>
To: Chilmark Library <mailto:chillib@vineyard.net> ; Tim Carroll
<mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov> ; 'Chief Brian Cioffi' <mailto:bcioffi@vineyard.net> ;
'David Norton' <mailto:dnorton@chilmarkma.gov> ; kemin@chilmarkma.gov ; 'Dennis Jason'
<mailto:djason@chilmarkma.gov> ; ischeffer@chilmarkma.gov ; slaterjn@comcast.net ; 'Janet
Weidner' <mailto:jweidner@mitre.org> ; 'Norman Freed' <mailto:chilfreed@comcast.net>
Cc: 'Frank M. Fenner Jr.' <mailto:fmfennerjr@aol.com> ; jonathanmayhew@ymail.com ;
tcarroll@vineyard.net
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 7:35 AM
Subject: Re: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property

Floater

Ebba - The library is fully covered for its replacement value. We went over this in great detail. As long as the loss of any of our buildings is less than \$10 million we are covered for the replacement value. The one problem at the library is covering the art work. We need to list the appraised value of every painting worth more than \$2,500.
Warren

----- Original Message -----

From: Chilmark Library <mailto:chillib@vineyard.net>
To: Tim Carroll <mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov> ; 'Chief Brian Cioffi' <mailto:bcioffi@vineyard.net> ; 'David Norton' <mailto:dnorton@chilmarkma.gov> ; kemin@chilmarkma.gov ; 'Dennis Jason' <mailto:djason@chilmarkma.gov> ; ischeffer@chilmarkma.gov ; slaterjn@comcast.net ; 'Janet Weidner' <mailto:jweidner@mitre.org> ; 'Norman Freed' <mailto:chilfreed@comcast.net>
Cc: 'Frank M. Fenner Jr.' <mailto:fmfennerjr@aol.com> ; jonathanmayhew@ymail.com ; tcarroll@vineyard.net ; 'Warren Doty' <mailto:warrendoty@verizon.net>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:53 PM
Subject: Re: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special Property

Floater

Hi Tim,

Following is the insurance information you asked for. We also hope that you will look closely at the replacement cost for the library building, listed on your attachment at \$1.8 million. Two years ago, our building architect, Deborah Durland, said the actual replacement cost would be approximately \$3.2 million.

Many thanks for your help, Ebba

Art works valued at more than \$2,500:

Stanley Murphy's Ozzie Fisher
Stanley Murphy's Hillary at Brookside Farm
Anne McGhee's Little Lady
Edward Hewett's Little People On The Beach
Al Hurwitz's Near Negev
Rez Williams' Mary K
Rez Williams' Fishing Boat
Carol Goldberg's Abstract

Collection and replacement cost:

cost	Item type and replacement cost	total items	replacement
	Adult books: \$15 each	18272	\$274,080
	Youth books: \$12.50 each	8853	\$110,663
	Audio books: \$35 each	895	\$31,325
	Movies: \$18 each	4919	\$88,542
	total		\$504,610

Other personal property includes library shelving, furniture, 19 computers, five printers, telephone system with six outlets, various other office equipment, audio visual equipment in the meeting room.

Ebba Hierta, Library Director
Chilmark Free Public Library
P.O. Box 180
Chilmark, MA 02535
508-645-3360
FAX 508-645-3737
chillib@vineyard.net

----- Original Message -----

From: Tim Carroll <mailto:execsec@chilmarkma.gov>

To: 'Chief Brian Cioffi' <mailto:bcioffi@vineyard.net> ; 'David Norton' <mailto:dnorton@chilmarkma.gov> ; Keith Emin (kemin@chilmarkma.gov) <mailto:kemin@chilmarkma.gov> ; 'Dennis Jason' <mailto:djason@chilmarkma.gov> ; Isaiah L. Scheffer (ischeffer@chilmarkma.gov) <mailto:ischeffer@chilmarkma.gov> ; 'Jane Slater (slaterjn@comcast.net)' <mailto:slaterjn@comcast.net>'> ; 'Janet Weidner' <mailto:jweidner@mitre.org> ; 'Library' <mailto:chillib@vineyard.net> ; 'Norman Freed' <mailto:chilfreed@comcast.net>

Cc: 'Frank M. Fenner Jr.' <mailto:fmfennerjr@aol.com> ; Jonathan E. Mayhew (jonathanmayhew@ymail.com) <mailto:jonathanmayhew@ymail.com> ; 'tcarroll@vineyard.net' ; 'Warren Doty' <mailto:warrendoty@verizon.net>

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 3:56 PM

Subject: FW: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special

Property Floater

Dear Department Heads

The Selectmen and I met with our MIIA Account Executive Friday at 1 PM. We are exploring changes to our insurance coverage. It is essential that you provide the following information by the end of this week please.

POLICE

Make a list of all equipment in each police cruiser that cost more than \$250. Make, Model and serial numbers for things like RADAR, LIDAR, cruiser cam, Breathalyzers, long guns, portable computers, etc.

FIRE

Make list of all equipment on all fire apparatus that cost more than \$250. Make, Model and serial numbers when possible. Defib, IR Camera, CO/multi gas detector, radios, etc.

LIBRARY

Make a list of the artwork valued at more than \$2,500. Give us an estimate value of the book, cd, dvd, tape, etc collection.

HARBOR

Give us the make model and vin of your boat and motor. Make a list of all equipment in the Harbor Office that cost more than \$250.

SHELLFISH

Give us the make model and vin of your boat and motor. List any specialized equipment onboard, including any electronics over \$250.

HIGHWAY

Make a list of all power equipment that cost more than \$250. Make, Model and serial numbers (when possible).

Thank you for your assistance.

Tim

My new Email Address is, tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov <mailto:tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov> In case you are wondering, we changed @ci.chilmark.ma.us to @chilmarkma.gov

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.

Important town advisories available 24 hours a day online at www.nixle.com <<http://www.nixle.com/>>

From: Adriene Magnolia [mailto:Adriene.Magnolia@cabotrisk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:09 AM
To: Tim Carroll; tcarroll@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Chilmark - Statement of Values , Auto Fleet and Special

Property Floater

Hi Tim,

Attached are the schedules for us to review. Let me know if 10:30 on Friday 9/24/10 is good for you and your chairman.

Have a nice day!

Kindest regards,

Adriene Magnolia, AAI, AIS

Senior Account Executive

MIIA Member Services

Cabot Risk Strategies LLC

12 Gill St Suite 1600

Woburn, MA, 01801

Phone: 1-800-526-6442

Direct Phone: 1-781-939-6821

Fax: 1-781-376-9907

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure of distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.